From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 1/18/2014 10:21:12 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'OII Class'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links.

Proceeding #: [1111009

Motion filed by City of San Bruno on 01/17/2014 Conf# 71276
https:/urldefense proofpoint.com/v 1 /url 7u=hitp://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Efile/GO0O0/MOS6/K 120/861202

Motion filed by City of San Bruno on 01/17/2014 Conf# 71276 (Certificate Of Service)
https:/urldefense proofpoint.com/v1/url 7u=hitp://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Efile/GO0O0/MOS6/K 121/861218

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: OII Class
Subscription Type: Specific Proceeding
Proceeding Number: 11111009
Delivery Frequency: Immediate
Email Address: lrdd@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to:
https:/urldefense proofpoint.com/v 1 /url 7u=http:/subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/foss/Manage. aspx7email %3 Dlrdd %40

To manage your subscription service go to:
https:/urldefense proofpoint.com/v 1 /url 7u=http:/subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/foss/Manage. aspx7email %3 Dlrdd %40

SB GT&S 0269704



For help with the system go to:
https:/urldefense proofpoint.com/v 1 /url 7u=hitp://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/ss/FAQ aspx&k=4%2B ViHuLOUS)

SB GT&S 0269705



